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Kite, Robin

R
From: ! Grinde, Kirsten [kirsten.grinde @ doa.state.wi.us]
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 1999 5:00 PM
To: Gibson-Glass, Mary; Kite, Robin
Cc: LaBelle, Vicky; Caucutt, Dan; Schmiedicke, David; Miller, Steve; Tradewell, Becky
Subject: Statutory language request - Indian gaming

Mary and Robin,

Sorry this is so late.

Please draft language to fund management of the state’s fishery resources in
the ceded territories and for liaison activities with the tribes relating to
fishery resources.

These activities will be funded by Indian Gaming Revenues.
Let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks,

Kirsten
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1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE LRB-1902/1

/ﬁgf)mﬁ, RNK.&MGS"%..

DOA.......Grinde — Gaming revenues for management of fishery resources

(Indian Gaming Initiative)

FoR 1999-01 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

MO

AN ACT .7 relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau M

he
NATURAL RESOURCES ; Ul

FisH, GAME AND WILDLIFE
This bill creates a program revenue/appropriation from the general fund
authorizing the department of natural resources (DNR)"to expend moneys for the
management of the state’s fishery resources within an area yhere federally
recognized American Indian tribes or bands hold treaty—based,” off-reservation
rights to fish and for liaison activities with these tribes or bands. The appropriation
is funded by certain moneys received by the state pursuant to Indian gaming
compacts.
For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 20.370 (4) (kk) of the statutes is created to read:
v
20.370 (4) (kk) Fishery resources for ceded territories. From the general fund,

the amounts in the schedule for the management of the state’s fishery resources



19§9 — 2000 Legislature -2- LRB-1902/1

SECTION 1

within an area where federally recognized American Indian tribes or bands
domiciled in this state hold treaty-based, off-reservation rights to fish and for

liaison‘{ctivities with these tribes or bands that relate to fishery resources.
#«xNOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

===NOTE: The creation of s. 20.370 (4) (kk) is based on the creation of s. 20.505 (8)
(hm) in LRB-0757. If LRB—0757 is not included in the budget bill, then this parag‘raphw
will have to be redrafted. ‘/

SECTION 2. 20.505 (8) (hm) 8d. of the statutes is created to read:

v
20.505 (8) (hm) 8d. The amount transferred to s. 20.370 (4) (kk) shall be the

amount in the schedule under s. 20.370 (4) (kk)‘./

+:+NOTE: The creation of s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 8d.\{s based on the creation of s. 20.505
(8) (hm) in LRB-0757. If LRB—0757 is not included in the budget bill, then this
subdivision will have to be redrafted.

&ND) vV’
D-ROwe
X

— Al Moneys tromsferred from Hhe appropriation
oot umder S, 90.505(8) (hm)) §dY shall be Credlited
+o this Gppropri atien Gecount.
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DRAFTER’'S NOTE LRB-1902/1dn
FROM THE MGCGC:jlg:jf
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

January 25, 1999

Note the liaison activities are limited to those tribes or bands who hold fishing rights
in the ceded territories. OK?

Mary Gibson—Glass
Senior Legislative Attorney
267-3215
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DOA.......Grinde — Gaming revenues for management of fishery resources

(Indian Gaming Initiative)

FoOR 1999-01 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN ACT ..; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
NATURAL RESOURCES

FIsH, GAME AND WILDLIFE

This bill creates a program revenue—service appropriation from the general
fund authorizing the department of natural resources (DNR) to expend moneys for
the management of the state’s fishery resources within an area where federally
recognized American Indian tribes or bands hold treaty—based, off-reservation
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

SEcTION 1. 20.370 (4) (kk) of the statutes is created to read:
20.370 (4) (kk) Fishery resources for ceded territories. From the general fund,

the amounts in the schedule for the management of the state’s fishery resources
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SEcTION 1

within an area where federally recognized American Indian tribes or bands
domiciled in this state hold treaty-based, off-reservation rights to fish and for
liaison activities with these tribes or bands that relate to fishery resources. All
moneys transferred from the appropriation account unders. 20.505 (8) (hm) 8d. shall

be credited to this appropriation account.

+«NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

#NOTE: The creation of s. 20.370 (4) (kk) is based on the creation of s. 20.505 (8)
(hm) in LRB-0757. If LRB-0757 is not included in the budget bill, then this paragraph
will have to be redrafted.

SECTION 2. 20.505 (8) (hm) 8d. of the statutes is created to read:
20.505 (8) (hm) 8d. The amount transferred to s. 20.370 (4) (kk) shall be the

amount in the schedule under s. 20.370 (4) (kk).

+++«NOTE: The creation of s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 8d. is based on the creation of s. 20.505
(8) (hm) in LRB-0757. If LRB-0757 is not included in the budget bill, then this
subdivision will have to be redrafted.

(END)



